UNION TERRITORY OF JAMMU AND KASHMIR

?‘;‘;‘_%Eg%i; ;YHE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PWD(R&B) DIVISION RAJOURI
' 7263534, Fax, 01962-263534 Email:-pwddivisionrajouri@gmail-com

The Collector Land Acquisition
Assistant Commissioner Revenue, y / z Z?? /8

Rajouri. Date: 9% o 4 — 229

Subject: - Regarding Issuance of certificate whether or not there is any forest land which
can be transferred to the forest Department for compensatory afforestation in
lieu of the forest land coming under the alignment of construction of road
from Middle School Nadyala to Rachwa Mandir Gali for a length of 2.0 km.

Sir,

In connection with the above mentioned subject, it is submitted that a
certificate is required for uploading the case on PARIVESH portal whether or not there
is any forest land which can be transferred to the forest Department for compensatory

afforestation in lieu of the forest land coming under the alignment of construction of 2.0
km road from Middle School Nadyala to Rachwa Mandir Gali.

Therefore, it is requested to your good self for issuance of same for further

course of action in the matter at your end please.
Yours faithfully

(Er. Magbool Hussain)
Executive Engineer
PWD(R&B) Division
Rajouri
Copy to the:-

1. Assistant Executive Engineer PWD(R&B) Sub-Division South for information.
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